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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT

210 11th Avenue SW, Room 201, General Administration Building ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 
http://www.ga.wa.gov
AMENDMENT #1

	RFP Solicitation Number:
	03109

	Title:
	Arbitration, Lemon Law

	Date Amendment Issued:
	June 5, 2009

	Purpose:
	Amend language in Appendix G:  Cost Proposal, Line Item for Interpretive Services,
and provide clarification and answers to questions raised to date.


	Scheduled Bid Due Date and Time Remains Unchanged

	Tuesday, June 16, 2009 @ 2:00 PM

	Jeri Brown
	
	June 5, 2009

	Jeri Brown, Procurement Coordinator
	
	Date Signed


	Bidders are requested to complete and return this Amendment with their Response.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	

	
	
	

	Signature
	
	Date Signed


The RFP is amended as follows:

Appendix G 
Amended this Appendix by the deletion of the second line of miscellaneous charges as shown 
below. This change does not affect scoring, or the distribution of points.
	COST PROPOSAL
APPENDIX G:  COST PROPOSAL (260 Points)

The cost of the submitted proposal shall include the following elements:

Point Values

Arbitration Administration Services 
Cost Proposal 

50 Points
1st Tier- Basic Administrative Fee

50 Points
2nd Tier - Settlement Fee (pre-hearing)

50 Points
3rd Tier - Claim Hearing

Point Values

Arbitrator Services

Cost Proposal 

40 Points
Hearing

35 Points
Pre-hearing Settlement

 

Expert Fees:

 

30 Points
Technical Expert

 

Miscellaneous 

 

5 points

Site Rentals (If Any)

?

Interpretive or Other Services (If Any)

260

TOTAL POINTS AVAILABLE

Line Item for Interpretive or Other Services will not be evaluated. 
	


Questions and Answers 
The pre-bid was held as scheduled. During this meeting the State of Washington received the following questions in regard to Request for Proposals (RFP) 03109, Arbitration, Lemon Law.  In fairness to all prospective Bidders, the questions, and responses by the Procurement Coordinator, are being provided for your information.

Question #1. 
Each tier of the Administration Services Cost Proposal is to be inclusive of the 1st Tier or in addition to the 1st Tier. For example, should the "2nd Tier" amount be entered as the 1st Tier + any additional charge or should it be listed as the additional charge (if any) only?
Answer #1:
Only one Administration Fee will be charged per case. For example, a case is assigned but is withdrawn; the charge would be a “Basic Administration Fee”.  As cases are escalated to pre-hearing resolution/settlement or a hearing, the charge for relative Administration Fee would apply. There shall be no add-ons for the Administration Fees. Please note that as per Appendix G:

Arbitration Administration Fees are a three-tier structure.  Cases would be charged one fee (Basic, Settlement or Claim Fee) reflecting the conclusion of a claim by the Bidder (e.g. when a claim is withdrawn, resolved/ settled, or a hearing is completed and a decision issued).  In no instance, will any one case be subject to more than one administration fee

Question #2:
It is an option for Administration Services and/or Arbitrator Services to include an additional charge, either per participant or per hour, for hearings involving motor homes or multiple entities.

Answer #2:
Administration Service fees are one-time and may not be charged additional fees. Arbitrator services are an estimate.  Please refer to answers below:
· Administration Service Fees are all inclusive.  

· The fee for Arbitrator Services is based on a 3 ½ hour time allowance. The basis for time is ½ hour of preparation for case, average of two (2) hours for hearing and approximately one (1) hour for deliberation.  Additional per hour charges are by mutual agreement between Contractor and Purchaser. 

· The fee for a Technical Master is based on a 2 ½ hour time allowance. The basis for time is ½ hour of preparation for the case, two (2) hours for the hearing.  Additional per hour charges are by mutual agreement between Contractor and Purchaser. 

Question #3:
If other costs, specific to a case are foreseen, does the contract allow the parties to agree in advance of activity to other  reimbursements?  Is the state obligated to pay other costs not agreed to in advance?
Answer #3:
Yes, The parties may agree that the state will reimburse the Contractor for costs other than the normal customary on a case by case basis with prior approval.

No   the state is not obligated to pay other costs not agreed to in advance.
Question #4:
 A "Prompt Payment Discount" is applied only if payment is actually received by the vendor within the qualifying time period, otherwise, the amount billed will be the amount paid with no discount applied.

Answer #4
Correct. 

Question #5:
Please define what the difference is between the following roles:

· Arbitrator

· Special Master Arbitrator

Answer #5
A Special Master is a role played by an experienced Arbitrator.   A Special Master Arbitrator may be named in complex claims such as those involving multiple claims and multiple manufacturers; such as a problem with motor home where there is a claim against one or more component manufacturers, and the final assembler.

Question #6:
I don’t understand the intent of the solicitation. A total spend value is provided in the scope statement, along with the number of events that will occur. The Award process indicates that pricing will be evaluated.     What then is the value of evaluating pricing if the number of events and the amount to be paid are known?
Answer #6:
The two numbers you cite are estimates. We estimate the total dollar value. It may be more or less, possibly even much more or less. The value was provided to allow bidders to grasp the approximate magnitude of the work. Similarly, the number of events is provided only to show what has happened in the most recent two years. Again, the actual experience during the coming period may be similar or different from the historical information provided. The only thing that will be known once the bids are in, is the price offered by the Bidders.  

Question #7:
How should a cost proposal be structured for the bid (e.g. based on a not-to-exceed amount of $200,000.00 or per based on a per service cost)?

Answer #7:
In addition to Non-Cost Factors, the bid will be evaluated on the line items in the Cost Proposal (Appendix G). The estimated usage listed in Section 9.4 of the Model Contract is a guideline.


9.4
USAGE 
Based on past and/or projected usage, it is estimated that purchases over the initial term of the Contract will approximate $200,000.00.  This estimate was provided solely for the purpose of assisting Bidders in preparing their Response.  Orders will be placed only on an as needed basis.

State of Washington does not represent or guarantee any minimum purchase.  
Question #8:
How many hearings are scheduled per day?

Answer #8
Once a case is assigned for arbitration, the Contractor has 45 days in which to hear the case.  It is at the discretion of the Contractor to schedule the hearings. The Contractor may schedule multiple hearings in one day. As per RCW 19.118.090:
The board shall have forty-five calendar days from the date the board receives the consumer's request for arbitration to hear the dispute. If the board determines that additional information is necessary, the board may continue the arbitration proceeding on a subsequent date within ten calendar days of the initial hearing. The board shall decide the dispute within sixty calendar days from the date the board receives the consumer's request for arbitration.

Question #9
Is meeting space provided by the Contractor or the Purchaser?

Answer #9:
Either. In most instances, the Contractor will provide the meeting space. However, the Purchaser is willing to assist in the procurement.  Public buildings have often been used (i.e. libraries, community rooms, community colleges, etc.). 

Question #10:
In Appendix C: Bidder Profile, does Persons recently Employed by Both State and Bidder pertain to both employees and subcontractors?
Answer #10:
Yes.

Question #11:
Can Bidder offer a prompt payment discount per line items?

Answer #11:
No, prompt payment discounts are all or nothing. 

Question #12:
In Exhibit A: REQUESTS FOR ARBITRATION, is the number of assigned cases per year for a calendar year or a fiscal year?

Answer #12:
The assigned cases per year are based on the calendar year (e.g. January 1, XXXX to December 31, XXXX  ). 

Question #13
Does the reference to the prompt payment discount mean the bills will all be paid routinely within 30 days?  

Answer #13
No. When Contractors offer this benefit, it provides the state the option. Workflow and cash flow issues may support early payment, or they may not. No assumption can be made

Question #14
How does a prompt pay discount affect the evaluation for award? 

Answer #14
When a discount, that meets the noted threshold, in this case is available on the thirtieth day, the evaluation process assumes for the purpose of evaluation that the discount will be taken. When evaluating prices offered, the cost factor is reduced by the percentage offered in the discount.

Question #15
On the provided price pages it is unclear what the unit of measure for the cost line items should be, i.e. are these hourly rates, or prices per case? 

Answer #15
See answer to Question #2
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